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State of Florida 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE O FFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUM ARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAIIASSEE, FLORTDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: 

FROM: 

Nickalus Holmes, Deputy Clerk I, Office of the Commission Clerk cJi 
Brenda J. Stallcup, Statistician II, Office oflndustry Development and Market~ 
Analysis 

RE: Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets in August 2018 

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of August 

2018 identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the 

source. Please retain the document that is listed. If you have any questions regarding this report, 

please contact me. 

Attachment 

cc: Mark A. Futrell (without attachment) 
Kandis May 
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Confidential Inventory by Closed Docket 

Florida Public Service Commission 
ln~~tentory of Confid•ntJ•I Do<~o~mentl In Oodteu Clo••d Ourln.g (Au~ust 2011) 
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1 10M • Docket • 
Title .. Ollicc or Industry 
Development & Market Analvals 

App11cabon lor certificate to provide 
1 20180103· TX local telecommunoeations seMce by 

WANRack. LLC 

• Document OateFiled ~~a: LcadStaiiiAtt. Conf.Status StatusDare Oucnrlllon 

Confidenual WANRack (Foster). (CONFIDENTIAL) 
dalm per 
364 183(1 l 04119/2018 Documents and •nlormatlon prOVIded '" Exh 
F s · · 3 to apploeallon. financoal•nlormauon 

1 03072·2018 0411912018 Flores. DuVal. 
Dan Margo 
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